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INVITATION TO SAS TRAINING PROGRAM

ent
Attached is the list of training programs to be conducted by SAS Managem
Inc. scheduled from June to July 2024.
.. ~_ Y Y Tobd A < SAS
For queries, you may contact Joyseiie Lavuiiis, & i o 5-?;:3"‘3 ermail
Mazoagrment Inc. at mobile number 09171477005
Participation is on a voluntary basis only.
For information.
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Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

TO

For information.

SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO
Schools Division Superintendent
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From: SAS Joyealle Cabiling «joyselle.cabiling@sazervices.com.phi - we: (23 ovh-
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 3:41 pm
To: SAS Joysalls Cabiling
Subject: SAS Training Calendar - June 2024
Importance: High

Decr Mo'om/Sir,

Good day!

SAS Management, Inc. - a leading training and consulting service provider in Southeast Asia has

consistently proven its expertise in delivering quality courses for more than a decade in the market.

With our seasoned industry trainers and consultants, we ensure to equip every professional with the

necsss
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Below is the wide array of vendor accredited courses we have in store for you. Let us help you embrace o

ary skills and kne
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wiedge suitab'e to their current roles and fulure gocls os Leadors,
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holistic approacn 1o proiessional aevelopment with our comprenensive iearning solution. «oolt your sluts

and icvel v yvour mioiestional edag wiih SASE
TRAINING PROGRAM RURATION:. o dGHEDULE <, 1R e
Business Phone Etiquette 1 June 14, 5,700
Cusiomer Service Excellence [ June 10, 700
£ | Complaints Management 1 July 9. 2,700
E | Time and Stress Management ] June 28. 5,700
& [Erfective Email Communication 2 June 17-18 7,700
% Effective Business Communication 2 June 27-28 7,700
2 Supervisory Skills Developmieiit 2 June 20-21 7.700
£ | Problem Analysis and Decision Making 2 June 20-21 10.700
2 [ Critical Thinking | July 15 5,700
-'é' Succession Planning and Career Pathing 2 July Qi o 7.700
o | strategic Thinking and Planning 2 June 13-14 7.700
0 | Coaching and Mentoing 2 1oty 29-30 7.700
% Operational Leadership 2 July 15-14 7.700
‘_'j__' Negotiation Techniques 2 July 11-12 7.700
& | Train The Trainer 2 June 20-21 7.700
Technical & Professional Business Writing 2 June 20-21 7.700
Powerful Presentction 2 lune 20-21 7,700
ISO 27001 ISMS Fundamentals 2 July 4-5 10,700
ISO 27001 ISMS Lead Implementer 5 July 8-12 47,700
ISO 27001 ISMS Lead Auditor 5 June 3-7 47,700
S |ISO 9001 QMS Fundamentals 2 July 4-5 10,700
:g 1SO 2001 QMS Lead Implementar - July 22-26 47,700
i= | 15O 92001 QMS Lead Auditor 5 June 3-7 47,700
:g: ISO 31000 Certined Risk Manager * 3 July 1 2-19 42,700
o I1SO 22301 BCMS Fundamentais 2 June 10-11 10,700
2 | 15O 22301 BCMS Lead Implementer 5 July 29-Aug 2 47,700
IS0 22201 BCME Ltecd Avditor < funo 17 21 47,700
ISO 27701 PIMS Lead Implementer 5 July 29-Aug 2 47,700
ISO 27701 PIMS Lead Auditor 5 June 24-28 47,700
G | Prolect Management Fundamenials 2 June 13-14 15,700
-g- E PMI- Project Managemen! Prolessional § June 24-28 35,700
| * < | T Project Management 2 lina 200 15700




Projeci Risk Management 2 July 4-5 15,700
PMI-Agile Cerlified Practitioner 3 June 3-5 15,700
Introduction to Agile PM 2 June 19-20 12,700

Agile PM Foundation 3 June 26-28 35,700
?’MG Agile Scrum Master 3 June 19-21 45,700
Agile PM with Scrum 2 June 27-28 12,700
PRINCE2 Foundation 3 June 26-28 30,700
Combined $ix Sigma Yellow & Green Bell 5 June 24-28 25,700
o Six Sigma Yellow Beit 2 June 24-25 10,700
5 Six Sigma Green Belt 3 June 26-28 18,700
§ B | Purchasing Management | June 11, 5,700
S 2| Data Privacy Act Awareness 1 June 7. 5,700
& S| Data Analytics Fundamentals 3 June 26-28 10,700
§ < Data Science 3 June 4-6 10,700
§ MY AUVUNCEU CALS Z June 2u-Zi 1,790
= | vBA Excel 3 June 5-7 15,700
MS Power Business Inteligence (POWER BI) J Upon Request 21,700
Certified Incident Handler v2 (E-CIH) 4 Upon Request 66,700
Certified Ethical Hacker v12 (E-CEH) 5 June 24-28 71.700
TOCRAEIN a Unnn Requaed A8 70N
COBIT2019 Foundation 3 June 5-7 38,700
¥ | DevOps Fundamentals 3 July 10-12 35,700
E IT Securily Awareness I June 7. 7,700
& | Incident, Problem and Change i une 7. 5,700

.ﬁ Management | s
£ | 14 Foundation {Online) 3 June 26-28 45,70V
ITIL4 Foundation {Onsite) 3 June 19-21 52,700
CompTIA Security+ 5 Upon Request 55,700
CompTlA Nelwork+ 5 Upon Request 47,700
CompTIA CySA+ 5 June 24-28 55,700
T, | CISA - Certified Information Systems Auditor 8 J-‘:(‘_s_o‘ t“s“’m‘}' = 76,700
|| CISM - Certified Information Security 8 June 1-June 23 —

Maonager , [Sat-Sun) :

glgf:!;i;ec:t'uﬂed Information Systems Security %4 v i JU?'e( ,L?_- FJ)UW prepo
CCsp-Certified Cloud Security Professional 9 June 1-29 71,700
: Lean Six Sigma Black Belt 9 Jun‘;;fstt:jl}( 13 55.700

Discounts are given to early bird enrollees! For registration process, please do not hesitate to contact me
booking onward 10 g cing you i o e Ckssiomn! Ahout AhGo!
Sincerely,

Joyse

Joyselle Cabiling
Project Manager

SAS Management, Inc. SE!.‘B_T&N.
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s://saservices.com.
Makati Office -

Viber: (+63) 906.063.6895
Mobile: {+63) 917.147.7005

_Emcil: - Unit 204, Villa Development
o selle.cabiling@saservices.com. h Corporation Bldg..
LinkedIn: Joyselle Cabiling - SAS 78 Jupiter Street., Bel-Air Makati,

pEe—— N Philippines
T ) )iy



SAS Management, Inc. is the only PeopleCert Accredited Training Organization (ATO) in the
Philippines that olfers all ITIL® Certificalion modules and is a Platinum Pariner of Professional

Evaluation and Centification Board (PECB) providing ISO cedtificalion for professionals and
arganizations SAS Management Inc is certified 1o comply with ISO 9001-2015
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That is why we put extra effort info
t us if you want to access or change
etely from our database. If you do

The security of your data is one of our greatest concerns.
ensuring your data is always safe and up to date. Contac
your personal information or if you want us fo remave it compl
not wish to receive more emails from us, send an email fo unsubscribe, You may view our Privacy

Policy here.

Allinformation and attachments included in this email are confidential and intended tor the
original recipient only. You must not share any part of this message with any third party. If you
have received this message by mistake, please let us know immediately, so that we can make
sure such a mistake does not happen again and delete this message from your system.

ﬁ Think before you print

Virus-free. www.avast com




